Attachments: ACP32385125.zip; scan_anolan_2025-11-20-11-13-19.pdf

From: Kevin Kane <kkane@kildarecoco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 25 November 2025 16:12

To: Kevin McGettigan <k.mcgettigan@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Claire Whelan <Cwhelan@kildarecoco.ie>; Noeleen Smullen <nsmullen@kildarecoco.ie>

Subject: FW: Letter from Bord Pleanala - Proposed construction of Celbridge Hazelhatch Mobility Corridor

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Kevin,

As per your letter dated 14" November 2025, received by roads on the 20" November please find
attached ESRI shape file as requested in relation Celbridge Hazelhatch Mobility Corridor.

Any issues please let me know.

Kind Regards,

Kevin Kane

From: Fanning, Shane <Shane.Fanning@rps.tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday 21 November 2025 17:16

To: Kevin Kane <kkane@kildarecoco.ie>

Cc: Dowling, Thomas <Thomas.Dowling@rps.tetratech.com>

Subject: FW: Letter from Bord Pleanala - Proposed construction of Celbridge Hazelhatch Mobility Corridor

*Warning from Kildare County Council IT Department* STOP. THINK.
CHECK.

This email originated from outside Kildare County Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Kevin,

Please see attached ESRI Shapefile as requested by ACP.

Kind regards,
Shane

Shane Fanning

Director Transport & Civils

West Pier Business Campus,

Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin,

A96 N6T7, Ireland

T +353 (0)1 488 2900

M +353 (0)86 609 3707

E shane.fanning@rps.tetratech.com




ETRA TECH COMPANY

TETRA TECH .-

Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram

You might notice we look a little different.
We’re rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.
Click here to learn more

From: Kevin Kane <kkane@kildarecoco.ie>

Sent: 20 November 2025 12:02

To: Fanning, Shane <shane.fanning@rps.tetratech.com>; Dowling, Thomas <Thomas.Dowling@rps.tetratech.com>
Subject: Fw: Letter from Bord Pleanala - Proposed construction of Celbridge Hazelhatch Mobility Corridor

1 CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments.
|

Dear Shane/Thomas,

See the letter attached from an Coimisiun in relation to section 177ae application. Can you send on
the required ESRI file as outlined in their letter please?

Kind Regards,

Kevin Kane

| Senior Exe. Engineer | Roads Projects & Planning | Roads Transportation & Public Safety
Department|

| Kildare County Council| Aras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, Co. Kildare W91 X77F|

| Phone: 087 3607606| Email: kkane@kildarecoco.ie|

From: Angela Nolan <anolan@kildarecoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Kevin Kane <kkane@kildarecoco.ie>

Subject: Letter from Bord Pleanala - Proposed construction of Celbridge Hazelhatch Mobility Corridor

Hi Kevin
| attach copy of letter received today

Regards
Angela



From: ScanToEmail <ScanToEmail@kildarecoco.ie>
Sent: Thursday 20 November 2025 11:14

To: Angela Nolan <anolan@kildarecoco.ie>
Subject: Your scan (Scan to My Email)

[https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1340&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fkildarecoco.ie%2Fimages%2Fbrigid150
0.jpg&t=171c98a4873b2638890bcb2a0f21e24fdddf05a3]<https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1340&r=show&u=
https%3A%2F%2Fwww.brigid1500.ie&t=a7767cda66ca5e7025364b285e31e8de536687b6>

Ta an riomhphost seo priobhdideach agus ni ceadmhach Usaid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar
seoladh chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann ata faoi phribhléid agus rinda de réir an dli. Munar duit an
riomhphost seo, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir. D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi
Chombhairle Contae Chill Dara na tuairimi ata curtha in idl sa riomhphost seo. Déanann Comhairle Contae
Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni
ghlacann an Chombhairle aon dliteanas i leith damaiste do do chérais. Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta
pribhaideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logéil isteach ar
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1340&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fkildarecoco.ie%2FYourCouncil%2FGove
rnanceandCompliance%2FDataProtection%2F&t=9049ce10de41f63072c1541f7ee63eddeafed6c1 Chun do
chuid sonrai pearsanta a nuashonru cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh tu
deis a thégail don Chombhairle cé thu féin a chinntit tri cruthinas céannachta agus/né seoladh a sholathar,

sula ndéanaimid aon athruithe.
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This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication may not
necessarily be the views held by Kildare County Council. Kildare County Council endeavours to protect e-
mails and their attachments from viruses. However, you are advised to scan all messages, as the council does
not accept any liability for contamination or damage to your systems, however caused. For information on
your privacy rights and how we manage personal data, log on to
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1340&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fkildarecoco.ie%2FYourCouncil%2FGove
rnanceandCompliance%2FDataProtection%2F&t=9049ce10de41f63072c1541f7ee63eddeafed46c1 To update
your personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the Council to verify

your identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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Our Website kildarecountycouncil.ie 'Follow' us on Twitter - 'Like' us on Facebook

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
Chomhairle Contae Chill Dara na tuairimi ata curtha in idl sa riomhphost seo. Déanann Combhairle Contae
Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni
ghlacann an Chombhairle aon dliteanas i leith damaiste do do chérais. Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta
pribhaideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logail isteach ar
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
rnanceandCompliance%2FDataProtection%2F&t=9049ce10de41f63072c1541f7ee63eddeafe46c1 To update
your personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the Council to verify

your identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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Our Website kildarecountycouncil.ie 'Follow' us on Twitter - 'Like' us on Facebook

Ta an riomhphost seo priobhaideach agus ni ceadmhach usaid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don
té ar seoladh chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann ata faoi phribhléid agus ruanda de réir an dli.
Munar duit an riomhphost seo, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir.
D'fthéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae Chill Dara na tuairimi ata curthain idl sa
riomhphost seo. Déanann Comhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint ¢ viris. Mar
sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chombhairle aon dliteanas i leith
damaiste do do chorais. Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta pribhaideachta agus ar conas a
bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logail isteach ar
https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ Chun do chuid
sonrai pearsanta a nuashonru cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh
tu deis a thdogail don Chombhairle cé thu féin a chinntid tri cruthinas céannachta agus/no seoladh a
sholathar, sula ndéanaimid aon athruithe.
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This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this
communication may not necessarily be the views held by Kildare County Council. Kildare County
Council endeavours to protect e-mails and their attachments from viruses. However, you are advised
to scan all messages, as the council does not accept any liability for contamination or damage to
your systems, however caused. For information on your privacy rights and how we manage personal
data, log on to https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ To
update your personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the
Council to verify your identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any

changes.
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Our Website kildarecountycouncil.ie 'Follow' us on Twitter - 'Like' us on Facebook

+ 2 1| Spierad Chill Dara
Bﬂgld‘ Spirit of Kildare

www.spiritofbrigid.ie

Ta an riomhphost seo priobhaideach agus ni ceadmhach usaid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don
té ar seoladh chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann ata faoi phribhléid agus randa de réir an dli.
Munar duit an riomhphost seo, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir.
D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae Chill Dara na tuairimi ata curtha iniul sa
riomhphost seo. Déanann Combhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint ¢ viris. Mar
sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chombhairle aon dliteanas i leith
damaiste do do chdrais. Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta pribhaideachta agus ar conas a
bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logail isteach ar
https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ Chun do chuid
sonrai pearsanta a nuashonru cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh
tu deis a thdogail don Chombhairle cé thu féin a chinntid tri cruthlinas céannachta agus/né seoladh a

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
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Our Case Number: ACP-323851-25

! An
Coimisiun
Pleanala
Kildare County Council

c/o Kevin Kane

Devoy Park = l ”b
Naas r M: ‘ .
Kildare
W91 X77F

Date: 12 November 2025

Re: Proposed construction of the Celbridge Hazelhatch Mobility Corridor
Celbridge Town, County Kildare

Dear Sir / Madam,

An Coimisiun Pleanala has received your application for approval of the above-mentioned proposed
development in accordance with Section 177AE(1) of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as
amended.

The matter is receiving attention.

In order to assist An Coimisiun Pleanala in maintaining a record of your application in spatial data
format, please submit the “red line” site boundary, as shown in the Site Location Maps which
accompanied the application, as an ESRI Shapefile referenced to the ITM (IRENET 95) co-ordinate
reference system in metres. If a shapefile is not available, please submit a CAD file in .dwg format. All
other geometry and annotation should be removed. Guidelines on submitting ESRI Shapefiles or CAD
drawings to An Coimisiun Pleanala are available from the An Coimisiun Pleanala Website at
https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/applications-sid. Please ignore this paragraph if this has already been
received by the Commission.

Please note that the proposed development shall not be carried out unless the Commission has
approved it with or without modifications.

Any submissions received by the Commission will be forwarded to you for your information.

The Commission will revert to you in due course in respect of this matter. If you have any queries in the
meantime, please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission at laps@pleanala.ie

Please quote the above-mentioned An Coimisiun Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Commission. ‘ -
Kild ty Council
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Yours faithfully,

()V ﬁ(lur“'f Oﬂn

Kevin McGettlga
Executive Offlcer

Direct Line: 01-8737263
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